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The new Glenside School, located at Limekiln Pike and
Harrison Avenue, is the fourth elementary school building
erected since 1948 by the Board of School Directors. Other
recently constructed elementary schools are Wyncote, 1949;
Lynnewood, 1952; and Cheltenham Elementary, 1953.
Elkins Park Junior High School, another major project, was
completed in 1954. These projects have been necessitated by
a school population which has almost doubled since 1950—
from 3000 in 1950 to about 5800 currently enrolled.

The Glenside School is located on a tract of 13.89 acres,
purchased from the estate of Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Ken-
worthy in 1952. The building, an E shape design, faces
Limekiln Pike, with the main entrance off Harrison Avenue.
The building was designed by the firm of Heacock and Platt,
Philadelphia, and the general contract was awarded January
27,1955, 1o B. Bornstein & Son. Work on the project started
almost immediately.

The building contains eighteen regular classrooms, two
kindergarten rooms, one art-music room, one special pur-
pose room, one library room, an assembly room, a cafeteria,
a health unit and a teachers’ room. The building will com-
fortably house 530 pupils in the elementary grades and an-
other 100 in the kindergarten. The building is not designed
for additions, as this is the maximum size considered de-
sirable for an elementary school.

In the rear of the building is a paved play space which can
be used as an all-weather play area. = A distinctive feature
is a separate paved play area for kindergarten groups to
which access is gained directly from the kindergarten rooms,

The exterior design is modified Colonial, similar to that of
our new elementary schools, and the building is one-story in
height. It is virtually fire proof, being constructed of rein-
forced concrete, steel, brick, and cinderblock. Woodwork
is in natural finish, while the walls are painted in soft pastel
colors. Ceilings are acoustical tile, and the floors are of
asphalt tile in attractive colors.

Each classroom has continuous rows of fluorescent lights,
designed to provide 30 foot candles of light at the desk level,
a unit ventilating system with automatic temperature con-
trols, and an electric program clock. Built-in wardrobes
are in each classroom, and a stainless steel sink, with hot
and cold running water, is built in at the rear of each room.
The assembly room has a large stage with footlights and
borderlights controlled from a switchboard in the wings.
Storage space for the folding chairs is provided in lockers
under the stage. Opening off the cafeteria is a small service
room with a combination unit of sink, stove, and refrigera-
tor, and a closet for storing dishes and equipment.

Classrooms in the building are almost square in shape.
This provides two advantages: a better arrangement for
instructional purposes and economy in construction. Other
special features include the use of the bulletin board screen-
ing device for the wardrobe areas, the use of the peg board
in each room, and self-contained classroom units in the
lower cycle.

The construction contracts, not including cost of site, equip-
ment, or architects’ fees, total $909,061.
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